

JMiles & Co.

Arbitration • Investigation • Consultancy

Stephanie Munene Associate

Ground Floor, Cassia House, Westlands Office Park,
(Right next to ABSA HQ), Waiyaki Way, Nairobi.

P.O. Box 1612-00606, Sarit Centre, Nairobi, Kenya

T: +254 (0) 700 000 106, +254 (0) 20 434 3159

E: sbm@jmilesarbitration.com



Personal Summary

Stephanie is an advocate of the High Court of Kenya. She has a background in corporate and commercial law, real estate, family and civil litigation in Kenya. Prior to joining JMiles & Co, Stephanie worked at E&M Technology where she honed her data protection skills.

Qualifications

Admission as an Advocate of the High Court of Kenya	2023
Data Protection, Kenya School of Government	2022
Certified Fraud Examiner, Association of Fraud Examiners	2022
Postgraduate Diploma in Law Kenya School of Law	2021
Bachelor of Laws. LLB Strathmore University	2020

Experience

- Assisting in preparing various transaction documents such as Lease Agreements, Sale Agreements, Employment Agreements.
- Advising on, and setting up of businesses and NGO' s in Kenya.
- Advising private individuals in a family dispute concerning offshore trusts in Europe.

JMiles & Co.

Arbitration • Investigation • Consultancy

- Part of the team that built the software that automated the Data Protection Act that enables organisations to track flow of data and allow for compliance with the data protection regulations. To this end, she was tasked with explaining to the President of Kenya H.E. William S. Ruto the role of the automated software in data protection in fostering the compliance with the Act.

Positions held

Associate, JMiles & Co.	March 2023 – Present
Associate, Desai & Co.	March 2023 – Present
Data Protection Officer, E&M Technology	November 2022 – February 2023
Trainee Lawyer, Kenya Revenue Authority	May 2022- November 2022